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From: Rodric Williams j_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO

To: "Parsons, Andrew" ' GRO 

Cc: "Matthews, Gavin; 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._

GRO_.----------------------------- -

G RO K Hugh Flemington 

Subject: FW: Second Sight Interim Report 

Date: Sun, 7 Jul 2013 20:44:23 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: POL_Interim_Report_Signed.pdf 

Inline-Images: image00 1 .jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; 
imagc006.gif, imagc007.gif, imagc008.png 

Please see attached. 

(apologies — we've had IT issues) 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

G RO 
Postline: L GRO 

Post Office stories 

@postofficenews 

From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 07 July 2013 21:42 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Fw: Second Sight Interim Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2013 02:52 PM 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Fw: Second Sight Interim Report 

From: Ian Henderson [mailto:^ GRO I 
Sent: Sunday, July 07, 2013 12:09 PM 
To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Simon Baker; Alwen Lyons; rwarming GRO 
Subject: Second Sight Interim Report 

Susan 

I attach a signed copy of our Interim Report which has been sent to the office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot. 
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We will also send a copy to the JFSA with a note stating that the report is EMBARGOED until 6pm on Monday 8 July 
2013. 

If we received any requests for copies or comment, we will refer these to the office of the Rt Hon James 
Arbuthnot. 

With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and eLectronic discLosure speciaList 

UK Mobile: GRO 

Email: I GRO 
Website: http://advancedforensics.com
Linkedln: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at 

GRO ;and delete the email and any attachments. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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